letter from SCG America

Subject: letter from SCG America

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2016 10:34:00 -0700 (PDT)

To: Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mayor and Councilmembers:

See attached letter from Winfred Zhang, President & CEO, Shanghai Construction Group.
Winfred has mentioned to me that a short 3-day visit in mid-September, to meet with his
Board, would be important to SCG ... with a follow-up visit sometime in November-December
to Shanghai or New York. | will be calling you separately to discuss. Councilmembers are
being blind-copied to avoid Brown Act violations. Regards,

Scott

Scott C. Stiles, ICMA-CM

City Manager / City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
714-741-5100 (o) / 714-719-1810 (c)
www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: letter from SCG America

Subject: Re: letter from SCG America

From: Scott Stiles <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2016 10:38:21 -0700 (PDT)

To: Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sorry...letter attached.

From: "Scott C. Stiles" <sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:34:00 AM

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

|
Content-Type: application/pdf
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1 SCG

AMERICA
LETTER OF INVITATION

Date: July8, 2016
To: Mr. Scott Stiles / City Manager of Garden Grove

Re: Invitation of visiting the Headquarters of Shanghai Construction Group in Shanghai China

Dear Mr. Stiles,

Pursuant to our conversations this week, we at Shanghai Construction Group cordially invite you and
other executives or key staffs of the City of Garden Grove to come to Shanghai China to visit our
Headquarters, meet members of our SCG Executives include myself as well as tour a few our signature
projects in Shanghai, China.

We would like to recommend a small group at a time and are happy to host multiple trips if necessary.

If there are individuals that are not able to travel the far distance to China, we are happy to host them in
New York to tour our Manhattan & Flushing NY developments.

Please let me know if and when you and others would be available to travel to either Shanghai or New
York.

We look forward to getting incessant support and establishing this long relationship with the City of
Garden Grove.

Sincerely yours,

Winfreg Zhang

President & CEO
SCG America Group Inc.

NY Office: Time Square Plaza, 1500 Broadway, Suite 3300, New York, NY 10036 Tel: 212.789.0000
LA Office: 300 South Grand Avenue, Suite 3950, Los Angeles, CA 90071 Tel: 213.568.6666
CN Office: 681 Xiaomugiao Road, 25F, Shanghai, 2000032 China Tel: 86.21. 6073.7686



Fwd: SCG America & City of Garden Grove Denver Trip-9/18-9/20

Subject: Fwd: SCG America & City of Garden Grove Denver Trip-9/18-9/20

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 15 Sep 2017 10:39:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: jonesdgg@gmail.com, stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, Stephanie Klopfenstein
<stephaniek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Lisa Kim <lisak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Greg Blodgett <gregl @ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Mayor and Council Member Klopfenstein,
Please find attached the agenda for the Denver trip next week. Have a safe trip and flight.

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Leck <robert.leck(scgamerica.com>

Date: September 14, 2017 at 6:23:58 PM PDT

To: Michelle Wang <michelle.wang/wscgamerica.com>, Lorraina Pang
<lorraina.pang/@scgamerica.com>, Matthew Reid-LA <matt.reid@scgamerica.com™>, Jennifer
Garcia-L A <jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com>, "bdollari@ felv.com" <bdollar@fglv.com>, Alan Lee
<alan.lee(@archilier.com>, Grace Lee <gracel('ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Greg Blodgett
<gregl/ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cec: Mark Sun <mark.sun/@scgamerica.com>, Wei YingFeng-LA <danny.wei@scgamerica.com>
Subject: SCG America & City of Garden Grove Denver Trip-9/18-9/20

Hello SCG America & City of Garden Grove Trip Attendees,
Attached is our agenda for the upcoming Denver Trip.

Grace, through this email, would you please assist my efforts in ensuring this agenda is forwarded to Mayor
Jones, Councilwoman Klopfenstein, and Ms. Lisa Kim, as | did not have their emails addresses handy at the
time of sending this trip agenda.

We thank everyone for your great patience while we fine-tuned this agenda.

Robert

Robert Leck, CHA

Director of Asset Management
SCG America

(949) 220-6302
Robert.Leck@scgamerica.com

SCG America & City of GG Denver agenda-9.14.2017.pdf

| Content-Type: application/pdf |
Content-Encoding: base64
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Fwd: SCG America & City of Garden Grove Denver Trip-9/18-9/20
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Denver trip itinerary 9/18-9/20

09118  1:30pm

Tour Le Meridien Denver &
AC hotel Denfer GG City Team

Marriott Team Tiffany Cooper (VP of Development)
Christy DeSiato (DOSM-Denver LM)

Paul Eckert (GM-Denver LM)

Lunch at Corinne (inside LM)

Tour Denver Renaissance

Renaissance GM: Michael Damion

08/20

4:10pm Leave for Airport Lorraina & Michelle
4:30pm Tour Kimpton Hotel Bom  Kimptan Team Hotel GM, Von De Luna
Dinner at Citizen Rail (inside Z‘C:;GCT;?I.'ZM
6pm Kimpton Hotel Born) Kimoton Team
Stay at Le Meridien
9am Meet for breakfast

Flight Info
2017/09/18 2017/09/20
First Name | Last Name Dapart | Amival | Depart [ [ Amival |
. SNA | 9:15am 09/17 { o
Lorraina Pang 68637135477 9/19 with Michelle
Matt Raid SNA | 9:15am DEN ] 12:33pm DEN 4:30pm SNA | 5:57pm
Robert Leck SNA [ 153\71199FR 5 DEN [ 12:33pm DEN 4:30pm SNA 5:57pm
Jennifer Garcia SNA 9:15am DEN 12:33pm DEN 4:30pm SNA 5:57pm
: | SNA 9:15am DEN 12:33pm 9/19 DEN 7:06pm LAX 8:37pm |
Mieheie Wang |75 ozeB MIBZZX AERUUR (F9) 6863713547 UCRCGV UA 161 ONZBJ4 (UA)
Bob Dollar SNA 10:20am DEN 1:30pm DEN [ 12:35pm SNA 1:55pm |
Alan Lee 2017/09/16 amival DEN [ 4:02pm NYC 9:59pm
Steve Jonas 9/20 am depart
Lisa Kim . " 9/19 pm depart
Gr Blodgatl SNA 9:15am DEN 12:33pm DEN 1 430pm | SNA | 557pm
Stephanie | Kiopfenstein 9/20 am depart
Hotel: Le Meridien Denver
1475 California Street, Denver, CO, 80202
First Name | Last Name Title Checkin Date Checkout Date Confimmation #
Lomaina Pang vP 2017/09/18 2017/09/19 568533600 |
Matt Reid Exg;gg'vg ij?%f Director 2017/09/18 2017/09/20 598533600
Robert Leck irector of Asset 2017/09/18 2017/08/20 608533600
Management
Jennifer Garcia Senior Project Manager 2017/09/18 2017/09/20 618533600
Michelle Wang Executive Coordinator 2017/09/18 2017/09/18 628533600
Bob Dollar Lead Exacutive Architect 017/09/ 017/09/20 638533600 |
Alan Lee Lead Design Architect 017/09/ 017/09/20 648533600 |
Steve Jones Mayor of Garden Grove 017/09/ 017/09/20 658533600 |
ommunity & Economic
Lisa Kim Development Development 2017/09/18 2017/09/19 688533600
Diractor
Greg Blodgett Senior Projact Planner 2017/09/18 2017/09/20 668533600
Stephanie | Klopfenstein{ Councilwoman District 5 2017/09/18 2017/09/20 678533600
Schedule 9/18-9/20
12:33pm Arrival
Visit Stranahan's Colorado
Whiskey SCG Team
4pm (303) 206-7440 GG City Team 200 S Kalamath St, Denver, CO 80223
Tour: Robert Leck
09/18 Checking in 15-mins before scheduled tour
time, 1-hour tour
G v N .
Resar Jg:z - ;:’;elomina SCG Team B:;l:ce alnd Woodsley (1 mile away from
6pm Pang GG City Team whiskey place)
38 S Broadway, Denver, CO 80209
Stay at Le Meridien
8am Meet for breakfast
9am-11am Meeting with Marriott team SCG Team



Meeting re: State of City

Subject: Meeting re: State of City

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 7 Nov 2017 11:19:41 -0800 (PST)

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid@scgamerica.com>, Jennifer Garcia <jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com>, Steve
Jones <stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, jones4dgg <jones4gg@gmail.com>, GG
<bigbadjones.com_b7{bf86tmg9f2p3mrsc013r39k@group.calendar.google.com>,

ch3_city council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Meeting re: State of City
Organizer: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: "CH3_City_Council" <ch3_city council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Resources: ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Wednesday, November 15, 2017, 2:00:00 PM - 3:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada

Time: Pacific

matt.reid@scgamerica.com,; jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com; gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
Invitees: stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jones4gg@gmail.com;
bigbadjones.com_b7{bf86tmg9f2p3mrsc013r39k@group.calendar.google.com

®_% kK Kk Kk Kk
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Meeting re: State of City

Subject: Meeting re: State of City

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 7 Nov 2017 15:03:01 -0800 (PST)

To: Matt Reid <matt.reid@scgamerica.com>, Jennifer Garcia <jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com>, Steve
Jones <stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, jones4gg <jones4gg@gmail.com>, GG
<bigbadjones.com_b7fbf86tmg9f2p3mrsc013r39k@group.calendar.google.com>, Pam Haddad
<pamha(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, ch3 city manager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

The following meeting has been modified:

Subject: Meeting re: State of City
Organizer: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: "CH3 City Manager" <ch3 city manager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> [MODIFIED]
Resources: ch3 city manager@ci.garden-grove.ca.us [MODIFIED]

Time: Thursday, November 16, 2017, 2:00:00 PM - 3:00:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada
Pacific [MODIFIED]

Invitees: matt.reid@scgamerica.com; jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com;
gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; stevej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jonesdgglgmail.com;
bigbadjones.com b7fbf86tmg9f2p3mrsc013r39k@group.calendar.google.com;
pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Kakakakakakakakatakx
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Site C Update

Subject: Site C Update

From: stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 09:39:51 -0800 (PST)

To: Stephanie Klopfenstein <slklopfenstein@gmail.com>, John O'Neill <joneillgg@gmail.com>, John
Oneill <joneill@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, kibenguy <kibenguy@gmail.com>, Kim Nguyen
<kimn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, jen garcia <jen.garcia@scgamerica.com>, matt reid
<matt.reid@scgamerica.com>, ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:  Site C Update
Organizer: stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent By: "Pam Haddad" <pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

"CH3_City_Council" <ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; City Council Conf

Location:
Room
Resources: ch3_city council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Time: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 6:15:00 PM - 6:45:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

slklopfenstein@gmail.com; joneillgg@gmail.com; joneill@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
Invitees: kibenguy@gmail.com; kimn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jen.garcia@scgamerica.com;
matt.reid@scgamerica.com

* K Kk K Kk, kK K

Jen,
per Maria Stipe, you can text her, if you can't get into City Hall, as we close at 5:30pm. Her
number is 714-980-0565. Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
714.741.5104 office
714.741.5044 fax

Jen Garcia

Senior Manager

SCG America, LLC

626-390-5687
jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com

Matthew Reid

1 of2 11/28/2017 8:07 AM



Site C Update

20f2

SCG America

858.735.1858 ¢
matt.reid@scgamerica.com
skype: matthew.reid.ca

11/28/2017 8:07 AM



Re: Site C Update

Subject: Re: Site C Update

From: Matthew Reid-LA <matt.reid@scgamerica.com>

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 17:40:05 +0000

To: "stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I am will be out of the office for the Thanksgiving Holiday from Monday 11/20 returning Monday 11/27.
If you need immediate attention, please contact Jennifer Garcia at jen.garcia@scgamerica.com
Otherwise, I look forward to getting back to you Monday. Have great Thanksgiving Holiday!

Matthew Reid

SCG America
858.735.1858 c
matt.reid@scgamerica.com
skype: matthew.reid.ca

All Information, documents, files or previous e-mail messages contained, attached or reproduced in this
email communication is confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient
or this information or has been provided to you without SCG America's expressed and written consent,
you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that disclosure, copying, printing, or
dissemination of anything contained herein is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by phone or return email and delete the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

On Nov 21, 2017, at 9:39 AM, stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us wrote:

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject:

Site C Update

Organizer:

stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent By:

"Pam Haddad"

Location:

"CH3_City Council" ; City Council Conf Room

Resources:

ch3 city council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Time:

Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 6:15:00 PM - 6:45:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific
Invitees:

slklopfenstein@gmail.com; joneillgg@gmail.com; joneill@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
kibenguy@gmail.com; kimn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jen.garcia@scgamerica.com;
matt.reid@scgamerica.com

1 of2 11/28/2017 8:08 AM



Re: Site C Update

20f2

per Maria Stipe, you can text her, if you can't get into City Hall, as we close at

5:30pm. Her number is 714-980-0565. Thanks.

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

matt.reid@scgamerica.com skype: matthew.reid.ca

11/28/2017 8:08 AM



Accepted: Site C Update

Subject: Accepted: Site C Update

From: Jennifer Garcia-LA <jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com>

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 17:41:13 +0000

To: "stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

1ofl 11/28/2017 8:08 AM



Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) ...

1of2

Subject: Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) (stephaniek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us)

From: Kim Nguyen <kibenguy@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 09:55:09 -0800 (PST)

To: pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Kim Nguyen has accepted this invitation.

Site C Update
When Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm — 6:45pm Pacific Time
Where "CH3_City_Council' <ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; City Council Conf Room
(map)
Calendar stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Who « stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us - organizer
» Kim Nguyen - creator
« John O'Neill
« John Oneill
- Stephanie Klopfenstein
« Kim Nguyen
- jengarcia
« ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
«  matt reid

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Site C Update
Organizer: stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Sent By: "Pam Haddad"

Location: "CH3_City_Council" ; City Council Conf Room
Resources: ch3_city council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Time: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 6:15:00 PM - 6:45:00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: slklopfenstein@gmail.com; joneillgg@gamail.com; joneill@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
kibenguy@gmail.com; kimn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jen.garcia@scgamerica.com; matt.reid@scgamerica.com

~*~~~~~~~~

Jen,
per Maria Stipe, you can text her, if you can't get into City Hall, as we close at 5:30pm. Her number is
714-980-0565. Thanks.

Pamela Haddad

Council Liaison

City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

[ callto:714.741.5104 | 714.741.5104 ] office
[ callto:714.741.5044 | 714.741.5044 ] fax

11/28/2017 8:08 AM



Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) ...

Jen Garcia

Senior Manager

SCG America, LLC

[ callto:626-390-5687 | 626-390-5687 ]

[ mailto:jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com | jennifer.garcia@scgamerica.com ]

Matthew Reid

SCG America

[ callto:858.735.1858 | 858.735.1858 | ¢
matt.reid@scgamerica.com

skype: matthew.reid.ca

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

| Content-Type: application/ics

Il -t .n
e Content-Encoding: base64
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Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21,2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) ...

10f2

Subject: Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) (stephaniek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us)

From: joneillgg@gmail.com

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 10:26:30 -0800 (PST)

To: pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

joneillgg@gmail.com has accepted this invitation.

Site C Update

When Tue Nov 21, 2017 6:15pm — 6:45pm Pacific Time
Where "CH3_City_Council" <ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; City Council Conf Room
(map)
Calendar stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Who - stephaniek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us - organizer
- joneillgg@gmail.com - creator
« John Oneill
+ jengarcia
« matt reid
« kibenguy
« Stephanie Klopfenstein
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

Invitees: slklopfenstein@gmail.com; joneillgg@gmail.com; joneill@ci.garden-grove.ca.us;
kibenguy@amail. com; kimn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; jen.garcia@scgamerica.com; matt.reid@scgamerica.com

Tk R,k ke ke k k_ k
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

11/28/2017 8:09 AM



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

[ callto:858.735.1858 | 858.735.1858 1 ¢
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
hitps://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

Content-Type: application/ics

invite.ics
Content-Encoding: base64
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Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21,2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) ...

1 of2

Subject: Accepted: Site C Update @ Tue Nov 21,2017 6:15pm - 6:45pm (PST) (stephaniek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us)

From: slklopfenstein@gmail.com

Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 11:48:32 -0800 (PST)

To: pamha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

slklopfenstein@gmail.com has accepted this invitation.

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

+ slklopfenstein@gmail.com - creator

. ch3_city_council@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
« kibenguy

« matt reid

+ jengarcia

« John Oneill

» John O'Neill

» Kim Nguyen

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
Time: Tuesday, November 21, 2017, 6:15:00 PM - 6:45.00 PM GMT -08:00 US/Canada Pacific

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
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